



ITALIAN TRADE AGENCY

ICE - Agenzia per la promozione all'estero e
l'internazionalizzazione delle imprese italiane

Ufficio di Giacarta

ISTITUZIONI INDONESIANE

www.presidenti.go.id President of Republic

www.kemenperin.go.id Ministry of Industry

www.kemendag.go.id Ministry of Trade

www.esdm.go.id Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources

www.ekon.go.id Coordinating Ministry for Economic Affairs

www.dephub.go.id Ministry of Transportation

www.pertanian.go.id Ministry of Agriculture

www.kemlu.go.id Ministry of Foreign Affairs

www.kominfo.go.id Ministry of Communication and Informatics

www.menlhk.go.id Ministry of Environment and Forestry Ministry of Tourism

www.bumn.go.id Ministry of State Owned Enterprises

www.bumn.go.id Ministry of Marine Affairs and Fisheries

www.kemenkeu.go.id Ministry of Finance

www.kemkes.go.id Ministry of Health

www.ristekdikti.go.id Ministry of Research, Technology and Higher Education

www.kemenkumham.go.id Ministry of Law and Human Rights

www.bkpm.go.id Indonesian Investment Coordinating Board

www.kadin-indonesia.or.id Indonesian Chamber of Commerce and Industry

www.bappenas.go.id/id Indonesian Development Planning Agency